CASE 6722: LLOYD DAVIDSON FOR AN UN-CONSIDER TE TELL LOCATION, MCKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

150 Number (, ) 23Application Transcripts. 5man Exhibits ~

1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 14 November 1979 EXAMINER HEARING 5 6 ł IN THE MATTER OF: 7 Application of Lloyd Davidson for an ) CASE 8 unorthodox oil well location, 6722 ~) McKinley County, New Mexico. ) 9 ) 10 SALLY WALTON BOYD CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTED ara Bianoa (505) 471-3. a Fo. Nev Mexico 8750 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter 1 11 12 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 13 14 APPEARANCES 15 16 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 17 Division: Legal Counsel for the Division State Land Office Bldg. 18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

	Page2
1	MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 6722.
2	MR. PADILLA: Application of Lloyd Davidsor
3	for an unorthodox oil well location, McKinley County, New
4	Mexìco.
5	MR. DAVIDSON: I'd like to represent myself
6	in this matter, if I may.
7	
8	(Witness sworn.)
9	
10	MR. NUTTER: Will you proceed, Mr. David-
11	son?
12	MR. DAVIDSON: This is an application for
13	an unorthodox location to dril an Entrada test in Section
14	29 of 16 North, 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.
15	MR. NUTTER: For the record, would you
16	state your name?
17	MR. DAVIDSON: Lloyd Davidson,
18	MR. NUTTER: And you're representing your-
19	self in this case?
20	MR. DAVIDSON: Yes. Yes.
21	MR. NUTTER: Please proceed.
22	MR. DAVIDSON: We own the lease. I own
23	the lease on the entire section of Section 29.
- 24	We've had some shooting done in the area
25	and we've come up with a small high, and a regular location
Í	and we ve come up with a small high, and a fegular location

-

SALLY V. ALTON BOYD CERTIFIED SHC. VAND NEPONTER 39399 Para Blanca (595) 471-3463 Banta Pa, Nev Marico 57591

ĺ

A Andrew Service

ì would be not on the inner contour of this seismic picture. 2 We have requested, therefore, that we move 3 the location west some 200 feet or so, 300, so as to be on the inner contour of this seismic high on the Entrada formation. I have Exhibit One here, which shows the 7 seismic survey, together with the location that's -- that's requested. MR. NUTTER: Could I see that exhibit, 10 please? 11 MR. DAVIDSON: Yes, sir. 12 MR. NUTTER: So you've got an elongated 13 north/south trending anticline here that you want to get up 14 on to drill this test well, is that it? 15 MR. DAVIDSON: That is correct. 16 MR. NUTTER: Now, the location of the well 17 that you propose is 960 feet from the south line and 1230 18 feet from the east line of Section 29, is that it? 19 MR. DAVIDSON: That is right. 20 MR, NUTTER: And that -- and you own all 21 of Section 29? 22 MR. DAVIDSON: Yes. 23 MR. NUTTER: So that location is not to-24 wards an exterior boundary of the lease. 25 MR. DAVIDSON: No, sir.

1 MR. NUTTER: It's merely towards an interior 2 40-acre line. 3 MR. DAVIDSON: Correct. 4 MR. NUTTER: And closer to the proration 5 unit to the west in the event another well would be drilled 6 there. 7 MR, DAVIDSON: Yes, 8 MR. NUTTER: And this does enable you to 9 get up on the anticline. 10 MR. DAVIDSON: That is correct. 11 MR, NUTTER: Are there any questions of 12 Mr. Davidson? He may be excused. 13 Do you have anything further, Mr. Davidson? 14 MR. DAVIDSON: No, that's all. Thank you. 15 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything 16 they wish to offer in Case Number 6722? 17 We'll take the case under advisement, 18 19 (Hearing concluded,) 20 21 22 23 24 25

LY WALTON BOYD PIED SHORTHAND REPORTE! PLED SHIDDE (645) 471-346 MAR Pe, New Mexico 87501

REPORTER CERTIFICATE

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

WALTON

SALLY

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

hat the foregoing is 1 60 56 a proceedings in 6723 a co fac. 1]4 heard b) Examiner Oil Conservation Division

				Page	<u>1</u>
		1 2 3 4	ENERGY AND I OIL CONSEI STATE LAI SANTA I	OF NEW MEXICO MINERALS DEPARTMENT RVATION DIVISION ND OFFICE BLDG. FE, NEW MEXICO OVEMBER 1979	
		5	EXAMI	NER HEARING	
		6	MATTER OF:	)	
		8	Application of Lle unorthodox oil wei McKinley County, 1		CASE 6722
		10	الله، وير هذه منه ويه منه وير وي الله وير وي الله وي وي الله وي وي وي وي وي وي وي وي وي 	ار سرد مرب بین بین بین من	
		11 BEFORE:	Daniel S. Nutter		
		12			
	LLY N Press	13	TRANSC	RIPT OF HEARING	
	SA Base	14			·
	•	15	APPI	EARANCES	
		16			
		17 For the Divis 18	Oil Conservation ion:	Ernest L. Padilla, Legal Counsel for State Land Office Santa Fe, New Mexi	the Divisio Bldg.
		19 20			· .
		21			
		22			
		23 24			
		25			
	1				
	7				
•					

la r

S WYANYA

MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 6722. MR. PADILLA: Application of Lloyd Davidson for an unorthodox oil well location, McKinley County, New Mexico. MR. DAVIDSON: I'd like to represent myself in this matter, if I may. (Witness sworn.) MR. NUTTER: Will you proceed, Mr. Davidson? MR. DAVIDSON: This is an application for an unorthodox location to dril an Entrada test in Section 29 of 16 North, 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico. MR. NUTTER: For the record, would you state your name? MR. DAVIDSON: Lloyd Davidson.

MR. NUTTER: And you're representing your-

self in this case?

MR. DAVIDSON: Yes. Yes.

MR. NUTTER: Please proceed.

MR. DAVIDSON: We own the lease. I own

the lease on the entire section of Section 29.

We've had some shooting done in the area and we've come up with a small high, and a regular location

LY WALTON BOY ED SHONTHAND REPONT LEE BABBER (646) 471-93 12-94, New Mexico 5756 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 would be not on the inner contour of this seismic picture. 2 We have requested, therefore, that we move 3 the location west some 200 feet or so, 300, so as to be on the inner contour of this seismic high on the Entrada formation. I have Exhibit One here, which shows the 7 seismic survey, together with the location that's -- that's requested. MR. NUTTER: Could I see that exhibit, 10 please? 11 MR. DAVIDSON: Yes, sir. 12 MR. NUTTER: So you've got an elongated 13 north/south trending anticline here that you want to get up 14 on to drill this test well, is that it? 15 MR. DAVIDSON: That is correct. 16 MR. NUTTER: Now, the location of the well 17 that you propose is 960 feet from the south line and 1230 18 feet from the east line of Section 29, is that it? 19 MR. DAVIDSON: That is right. 20 MR. NUTTER: And that -- and you own all 21 of Section 297 22 MR. DAVIDSON: Yes. 23 MR. NUTTER: So that location is not to-24 wards an exterior boundary of the lease. 25 MR. DAVIDSON: No, sir.

LY WALTON BOYD RED EHONTHAND REPORTER AND REPORTER AND REPORT (505) 471-3461 A PO, FIGW MARLON 471461

MR. NUTTER: It's merely towards an interior 2 40-acre line. MR. DAVIDSON: Correct. MR. NUTTER: And closer to the proration 5 unit to the west in the event another well would be drilled there. MR. DAVIDSON: Yes. MR. NUTTER: And this does enable you to 9 get up on the anticline. 10 MR. DAVIDSON: That is correct. 11 MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of 12 Mr. Davidson? He may be excused. 13 Do you have anything further, Mr. Davidson? 14 MR. DAVIDSON: No, that's all. Thank you. 15 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything 16 they wish to offer in Case Number 6722? 17 We'll take the case under advisement. 18 19 (Hearing concluded.) 20 21 22 23 24 25

V WALTON BOYD 5 SHOATHAND REPORTEN 5 BIADICA (105) 171-3463 74, New Marton 57501

## REPORTER CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do horder cardine that the foregoing is a complete to cord of the proceedings in the Exeminar maring of Case Mo. 6722 theard by me on 11/14 1977. , Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

LY WALTON BO' FED EMORTHAND REPOR-TALE BLUGG (144) 471-4 14 Pay, New Mexico 873 3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



BRUCE KING GOVERNOH LARRY KEHÙE SECRETARY

## STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

## November 27, 1979

POST OFFICE BOX 2008 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-2434

Mr. Lloyd Davidson P. O. Box 2182 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: CASE NO. 6722 ORDER NO. R-6192 Applicant:

.

Lloyd Davidson

## Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Ppurs very truly, 0 JOE D. RAMEY Director

## JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD	x
Artesia OCD	x
Aztec OCD	X

Other

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 6722 Order No. R-6192

APPLICATION OF LLOYD DAVIDSON FOR AN UNC?THODOX OIL WELL LOCATION, MCKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

#### ORDER OF THE DIVISION

#### BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 14, 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 21st day of November, 1979, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

#### FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Lloyd Davidson, seeks approval of an unorthodox well location for his Santa Fe Pacific Well No. 1 to be located 960 feet from the South line and 1230 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 16 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, to test the Gallup, Entrada, and Dakota formations, McKinley County, New Mexico.

(3) That the SE/4 SE/4 of said Section 29 is to be dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable applicant to produce the oil underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox location.

-2-Case No. 6722 Order No. R-6192

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the oil in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox oil well location for the Gallup, Entrada and Dakota formations is hereby approved for the Lloyd Davidson Santa Fe Pacific Well No. 1 to be located at a point 960 feet from the South line and 1230 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 16 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico.

(2) That the SE/4 SE/4 of said Section 29 shall be dedicated to the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SEAL

dr/

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION DOF D. RAMEY, Director

	LOYD DAVIDS P. O. BOX 2182 A FE, NEW MEXICO	}	L		
CIL CORDANIA DE MARINE SAN AR					
EXHIBIT NO	November 14,	1979			
CASE NO. 6722		Re:	Case No.	672	2
	-1		Hearing November	14,	1979

Oil Conservation Commission State of New Mexico Santa Fe, New Mexico

#### Gentlemen:

E. W. a.

This is an application by Lloyd Davidson for permission to drill his No. 1 Santa Fe Pacific Entrada sand test well at an unorthodox location, as follows: 1,230 feet from the East Line and 960 feet from the South Line of Section 29, Township 16 North, Range 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

This request is made for geological and geophysical reasons.

The undersigned employed Reynolds Geophysical Company of Albuquerque to do a seismic survey in the area. The result of this work produced a small "High" as shown on the accompanying plat. A standard location would not be within thes inner contour of this survey. In order to be within this contour the well site will have to be at an unorthodox location. Indicated on the plat with a blue dot is the standard loc-ation, being 990 feet from the East Line and 990 feet from the South Line of section 29. The red dot shows the unorthodox location proposed.

The undersigned owns an oil and gas lease covering all of the Southeast quarter of said section 29.

It is respectfully requested that permission be granted to drill this well at the unorthodox location designated.

Very truly yours,

Leaved Davidson Lloyd Davidson

#### Page 2 of 3

#### Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - November 14, 1979

Docket No. 42-79

CASE 6721: Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6684: (Continued from October 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of  $CO_2$ -In-Action, Inc. for creation of a new carbon dioxide gas pool and special pool rules, Harding County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of the North Bueyeros-Santa Rosa  $CO_2$  Gas Pool and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including a provision for 40-acre spacing and proration units. Said pool would comprise all or parts of Sections 1 thru 4, Township 20 North, Range 30 East, and Sections 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 20, 21, 22, 27, 28, 32, 33 and 34, Township 21 North, Range 30 East.

CASE 6722:

Application of Lloyd Davidson for an unorthodox oil well location, McKinley County, New Mexico.
 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of his Santa Fe
 Pacific Well No. 1, a Gallup-Entrada-Dakota test 960 feet from the South line and 1230 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 16 North, Range 6 West, the SE/4 SE/4 of said Section 29 to be dedicated to the well.

- CASE 6723: Application of Merrion & Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6713: (Continued from October 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Depco Inc. for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the White Ranch Unit Area, comprising 18,962 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 12 and 13 South, Ranges 29 and 30 East.

- <u>CASE 6724</u>: Application of Coquina Oil Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East line of Section 7, lownship 19 South, Range 32 East, Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 7 to be dedicated to the well as a non-standard 320-acre provation unit.
- CASE 6725: Application of Tenneco Oil Company for three non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 291.23-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 6 and the NW/4 of Section 7, a 347.58-acre unit comprising the W/2 of Section 19 and the NW/4 of Section 30, and a 375.17-acre unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 30 and the W/2 of Section 31, all in Township 29 North, Range 8 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, each unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
- <u>CASE 6726</u>: Application of Tesoro Petroleum Corporation for a waterflood project, McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the South Hospah-Upper Sand Oil Fool by the injection of water into the Upper Hospah Sands through three wells located in Units E and M of Section 5 and Unit I of Section 8, Township 17 North, Range 8 West. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure for expansion of said project.
- CASE 6727: Application of Conoco Inc. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in its Anderson Ranch Unit Well No. 8 located in Unit I of Section 11, Township 16 South, Range 32 East, Anderson Ranch Field. Applicant would dispose into the Wolfcamp, Mississippian, and Devonian formations in the overall interval from 9775 feet to 13,620 feet through selective perforations.

CASE 6728: Application of Conoco Inc. for pressure maintenance expansion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the expansion of its Scarborough Eaves PM Project by the conversion of its Eaves "A" Well No. 7 located in Unit J of Section 19, Township 26 South, Range 37 East, to water injection in the Yates-Seven Rivers formations.

LLOYD DAVIDSON

P. O. BOX 2182 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

505-983-9689

Case 6722

October 24, 1979



Oil Conservation Commission State of New Mexico Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Lloyd Davidson hereby makes application for an unorthodox oil well location, McKinley County, New Mexico.

Applicant seeks approval for the unorthodox location of his Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company well No. 1 for the Gallup, Dakota and Entrada formations at a point 960 feet from the South Line and 1230 feet from the East Line of Section 29, Township 16 North, Range 6 West, the Southeast quarter of the Southeast quarter of said section 29 to be dedicated to the well.

Very truly yours,

Lloyd Davidson

			MEXICO OIL CONS	ERVATION	COMMISSION	I	Form C-101	
SANTA FE							Revised 1-1-6	-
FILE							J –	Type of Lease
U.S.G.S.							STATE [	
LAND OFFICE							.5. State OII	& Gas Lease No.
OPERATOR								
		DULT TO					<i>λ\\\\\\</i>	
APPLICAI 8. Type of Work	IUN FUR PE	RMIT TU	DRILL, DEEPEN	, UR PLU	G BACK		7. Unit Agre	
			<u> </u>					Children Hanne
b. Type of Well DRILL (			DEEPEN		PLUG E		8. Form or L	ease Name
OIL BAS WELL	<u>п</u> .			SINGLE	] MUL			Pe Pac. RR C
2. Name of Operator	отн	LA		ZONEL	<u></u>		9. Well No.	
Lloyd Dav	idson			: 7			1	
Address of Operator							10. Field on	d Pool, or Wildcat
$\mathbf{P}_{\bullet} \mathbf{O}_{\bullet} \mathbf{B} \mathbf{O}_{\bullet}$	: 2182 <b>,</b> S	anta F	e, New Mexi	.co 875	01		Wilde	cat
Location of Well UNIT LE	P		ATED 1230		THE East			
				-	-			
und 960 peet pr	TOM THE SOU	th <sub>in</sub>	E OF SEC. 29	TWP. 16N	REE. 61	<b>И н</b> мрм		<u>mmmm</u>
	11111111	111111		<u>IIIIII</u>	IIIIIII.	111111	12. County	Tittilla
	<u>mmm</u>	<u>IIIIII</u>	<u>uuuuuu</u>	ШШ	ШШ	<u>111111</u>	McKin	ley [////////
	MMMM	IIIIII	TIIIIIIIIII	MMM	////////	MMM	IIIIIII.	
	1111111	HIII		innn	mm	9A. Formatia	mm	Millinn Milling
	MMM	IIIIIII		19. Propos		Entrac		20. Rotary or C.T.
21. Elevations (Show whether			6 Status Plug. Bond	3,20		Encra		Rotary
6505 G. L.	DI, KI, EC.J	One			y White			
23.		Une	WEIT	1 00116	y white		T upon	Approval
		P	ROPOSED CASING A	ND CEMENT	PROGRAM		۲.	,
SIZE OF HOLE	SIZE OF	CASING	WEIGHT PER FO	T SETT	ING DEPTH	SACKS O	FCEMENT	EST. TOP
9 <sup>#</sup>	7"		20 lb.	60			to Ci:	
6 <del>1</del> n	44	<u>H</u>			11			
	<b>T</b> 2		9 1b.	3200	····	Suff.	to Co	ver 500" abo
•						Upper	r Hospal	h .
• This depth, lo	will be ogged and ited, cas	e a 3,2 1 cores ing wi	00' Entrada taken, If 11 be run,	test.	Well w	Upper	drille	d to total 11 or gas
This depth, lo is indica	will be ogged and ited, cas	e a 3,2 1 cores ing wi	00' Entrada taken, If 11 be run,	test.	Well w cial protected and	Upper Upper d treat	r Hospal drille on of o ted as EIVE T251975	d to total il or gas necessary
This depth, lo is indica	will be ogged and ited, cas	a 3,2 1 cores ing wi	00' Entrada taken, If 11 be run,	test.	Well w cial protected and	Upper ill be oduction d treat E C OC UL CONSE	drille	d to total il or gas necessary
This depth, lo is indica	e will be ogged and ited, cas lish prod	a 3,2 cores ing wi luction	PROPOSAL 15 TO GEEPE	test. commer perfor	Well ward and and and and and and and and and an	Upper ill be oduction d treat E C D DC IL CONSE S	r Hospal drilled on of of ted as E I V E T 2 5 1975 RVATION E ANTA FE	d to total 11 or gas necessary D DIVISION E AND PROPOSED NEW PR
This depth, lo is indica to establ NABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE IVE 20NE. GIVE BLOWOUT PART hereby certify that the inform Signed Licya Day	e will be ogged and ited, cas lish prod	a 3,2 cores ing wi luction	PROPOSAL 15 TO GEEPE	test. commer perfor	Well ward and and and and and and and and and an	Upper ill be oduction d treat E C D DC IL CONSE S	r Hospal drilled on of or ted as E I V E T 2 5 1975 RVATION D ANTA FE	d to total 11 or gas necessary D DIVISION E AND PROPOSED NEW PR
This depth, lo is indica to establ NABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE IVE 20NE. GIVE BLOWOUT PART hereby certify that the inform Signed Licya Day	E PROPOSED PI VENTER PROGRAM. mailen above is for State Use)	ROGRAM: 17 I rany.	PROPOSAL 15 TO GEEPE	n test. commer jerfor	Well ward and and and and belief.	Upper Upper Upper Upper Uction Constant Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction Uction	r Hospal drilled on of of ted as E I V E T 2 5 1975 RVATION E ANTA FE	d to total 11 or gas necessary D DIVISION E AND PROPOSED NEW PR

1

•

# NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Dun C+162 Supervedex C+128 Effective 1+1+65

Unit Lotter	Section	Townahlp	Range	County	
P Actual Foolage Loca	29	16 North	6 West	McKinle	<u>y</u>
960'		outh line and	1230'	feat from the East	<b>N</b> .
Ground Level Elev.	Producing F		1'001	feat from the East	Une Dodicated Acreages
6505	Wildca	at .			40
<ol> <li>If more that interest an</li> <li>If more that dated by co</li> <li>Yes</li> <li>If answer it this form if No allowab</li> </ol>	an one lease is d royalty). n one lease of ommunitization, No If s "no," list the necessary.) le will be assig	different ownership is unitization, force-pool answer is "yes," type of owners and tract deso ned to the well until al	l, outline cach and dedicated to the w ing, etc? of consolidation criptions which hav	l identify the ownersh ell, have the interest re actually heen conso en consolidated (by	ip thereof (both as to wor s of all owners been con olidated. (Use reverse sid communitization, unitiza been approved by the Com CERTIFICATION
		10n 29, <b>F.</b> 16N., F		toine best Name Positio Compa	
	REG	RED LAND SUP RED LAND SUP STATE OF SUP NO. 2031 FW MENICO MARMON	OIL CONSERVA SANT	5 1879 TION DIVISION A FE 1230' Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus Calus C	reby certify that the well loc in on this plat was plotted from it of actual surveys made by it is my supervision, and that the use and correct to the best of ledge and helief. urveyed ctober 18, 1979 rod Protessional Engineer Lond Surveyor

10-24-79

Application of Lloyd Davidson for an unorthodox oil well location, McKinky County, New Mexico, Applicant, seeks approval for the unortho dox location of his Santa Fe Pacific Well Nol an Entrada Wildcat test well for the Gallap and Entrado formation: at a point 960 feet from the South line and 1730 feet from the Cast line of Section 29 , Township 16 North, Bange 6 Went the SE/4 of the SE/4 of said Section 29 to be dedicated to the well. Leave Daniscon

CRAFT

dr/

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6722

ORDER NO. R- 6/99

APPLICATION OF LLOYD DAVIDSON

FOR AN UNORTHODOX OIL WELL LOCATION,

MCKINLEY COUNTY OCCONTRY, NEW MEXICO.

## BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on <u>November 14</u>, 19<u>79</u>, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner <u>Daniel S. Nutter</u> NOW, on this <u>day of November</u>, 1979, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, <u>Lloyd Davidson</u> for his Santa Fe Pacific Well No. 1 to be located <u>960</u> seeks approval of an unorthodox gass well location/<u>960</u> feet from the <u>South</u> line and <u>1230</u> feet from the <u>East</u> line of Section <u>29</u>, Township <u>16 North</u> Range <u>6 West</u>, NMPM, to test the <u>Gallup, Entrada Dakota</u> formations <u>Pool, McKinley</u> County, New Mexico.

(3) That the SE/4 SE/4 of said Section 29 is to be dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox location.

-2-Case No. Order No. R-\_\_\_\_

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the **bas** in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

and

(2) That the <u>SE/4 SE/4</u> of said Section <u>29</u> shall be dedicated to the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.